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From: Pr. CCF-cum-Chief Project Director
Integrated Development Project
Solan, Himachal Pradesh

To: Dr. K.P.S Malik
Chief (PA&A)
WAPCOS Litd.
Subject: Award of Contract for Hiring of Monitoring and Evaluation Consultant for

Concurrent and Ex-post Program Evaluations

Sir,

This is to notify you that your proposal has been found to be the most appropriate
proposal submitted in reference to the RFP issued No. IN-HPFD-265479-CS-QCBS dated 25™
April, 2022 for “Hiring of Monitoring and Evaluation Consultant for Concurrent and Ex-post
Program Evaluations”. Accordingly, you are required to furnish the Performance Security in
accordance with the Conditions of Contract (3% of the total cost of Contract value INR
3,49,39,800/-) in the form of FDR from a Nationalized Bank duly pledged in favour of Executive
Director, IDP.

In view of above, you are requested to execute the agreement (draft copy enclosed as
Annexure-1) with the Project Authority within seven (7) days of the receipt of this letter.
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(Dr. Pawnesh Sharma, 'IFS)
Encl: As above Pr. CCF-cufi-Chief Project Director,




